

SAMANTHA MORTIMER

PHOTOGRAPHER / DESIGNER / PROJECT MANAGER



PROFILE

My complimentary creative skill set is extensive photographic studio and on-location experience; working on various photographic projects whether they are fast-paced or posed. Using my own studio lighting equipment for modelling shoots, headshots and product photography, including on-location photographic equipment and lighting for the former, Event, Performance and Festival Photography.

I am a believer that collaboration on the creative output demonstrates that it's not just technique that makes a good creative, but one's personal connection to the client and their subjects, that truly produces the best results.

WORK HISTORY

Papersky Limited > 2010 - Present

Photographer / Project Manager / Designer / Retoucher

// Multiple Client Website Design, Development and Project Management through to Go-Live

// Graphic / Print and Brand Design

// Portrait, Product, Studio, Events, Festivals and Educational Photography

// Photography Workshop Instructor

Disney & LucasFilms Limited > Sept 2023

Work Experience Stills / Unit Photographer

// Film Set Location

// Shadowing, Unit Still Photographers - Des Willie & James Maidement

PrimarySite / Juniper Education > 2019 - Present

Freelance Educational Photographer / Retoucher

// Locations across the United Kingdom

Another Design Company > 2008 - 2010

Freelance Designer / Project Manager / Photographer / Retoucher

// Multiple Client Website Design and Project Management through to Go-Live

// Design for Brand and Print / Development

// Photographer

Fasthosts > 2006 - 2008

// Brand, Print Design / Web Design

EDUCATION


University of Gloucestershire > 2003 - 2006


// BA (Hons) Graphic Design and Professional Media


Warwickshire College > 2001 - 2003


// BTEC ND Graphic Design and Photography


DESIGN SOFTWARE


 Adobe Photoshop
// Advanced Level


 Adobe Lightroom
// Advanced Level

 Adobe InDesign
// Advanced Level

 Adobe Illustrator
// Advanced Level

 Adobe XD
// Advanced Level

 Elementor
// Advanced Level

 Figma
// High Level

TECHNICAL PROJECT MANAGEMENT

// HTML / CSS

// Javascript

// WordPress

// ReactJS / Native

// Bootstrap

OTHER DIGITAL SKILLS / INTEREST

// Social Marketing

// App Development

// GTD Project Management

FOR FUN

// Running & Swimming

// Creative Crafts & Films